



## THE WHIP

### **July 11, 2018**

Newsletter for the Rotary Club of Kelowna Capri Edited by John Mullock

President Pet Secretary Mil

Peter Spek Mike Flynn President Elect Theresa Fillion Treasurer Lockie Bracken



- July 12 Pathways Abilities Society
- July 19 TBA
- Aug 2 Child Advocacy Center
- Aug 17 Bocce Night at St Hubertus &
- Oak Bay Estate Winery
- Sept 20 Fun night at 19 Greens
- Kelowna putting course. Nov 29 Cottonwoods Christmas Party

#### RAMBLING

Have I told you how much I like corn on the cob? Well it's time to do so and here are my favourites. All of them are sweet and delicious when covered in butter and salt.



Peaches and cream corn



Super Sweet Corn



Golden Jubilee Corn

Here in B.C. the Super Sweet and Peaches and Cream varieties tend to mature first in early July with the Jubilee maturing in August. These dates are approximations based on good growing weather as they need 70 to 85 days to mature.

Finally, most people like to cook their corn in boiling water, the traditional method. I like to cut the end ends off the cob but leave them in the husk (leaves), screw in plastic holders on each end of the cob and cook them in a microwave for 2 minutes per cob. The leaves being left on steams the corn. Once cooked you simply peel off the leaves but be careful because they are going to be hot. .

### **MEETING OF JULY 5, 2018**

VISITING ROTARIANS - none

**GUESTS** –Noah Figueroa (guest speaker)

ATTENDANCE – 68%



Sheriff Ron returned to his favourite topic for tonight's fines – cartoons from his youth. Tonight questions came from *The Jetson's*. He showed a short clip from the show then began grilling us – what were the Jetson's first name? (*George and Jane*); what were the kid's names? (*Judy and Elroy*); what school did Elroy go to? (*Little Dipper School*); how about Judy's school? (*Orbit High School*) and where did George work? (*Spacey Space Sprockets Inc.*). Needless to say the sound of coins being tossed into the collection plate filled the room.

# SIGNS SIGNS EVERYWHERE THERE'S SIGNS



- If you lose one sense, your other senses are enhanced.
- That's why people with no sense of humor have an increased sense of self-importance.

At the end of the day life should ask us "Are you sure you want to save the changes?"

Cool Funny Quotes.com





Nothing new this week

#### **Central Okanagan Rotary Club Roster**

- The club presidents have begun to consider whether or not to continue to publish this booklet. The discussion focused on the cost and that the information is on the website.



**Rotary Convention in Toronto -**

For the first time, Rotary International will livestream inspiring general sessions and key breakout sessions from the 2018 convention. You can watch them live or whenever you have time for up to three months after the convention ends.

For more information and registration follow the link

http://www.riconvention.org/en/toronto/livestr eam-convention

# JoeAnna's House

Better together.

If you wish to donate individually then make the cheque payable to **Kelowna General Hospital** with **JoeAnna's House – Capri Rotary** written on the memo line. That way our club receives credit towards our commitment.

## Friends of Rotary 'Christmas in a Bottle' Fundraiser –



Excellent selection of lighted bottles Photo by Glenna

Each "Christmas in a Bottle" sells for \$20 and includes: a string of lights and switch in a wine bottle, an AA battery, a Christmas decoration that can be taken off when it's not Christmas, a wine gift bag, and a pamphlet explaining the Rotary Club of Kelowna Capri sponsorship of the annual Cottonwoods Christmas Party.

The next selling event will be on July 25th at Kelowna General Hospital from 10 am to 2 pm. Volunteers are needed!



Carola is organizing one or more teams for this event. So far Mary, Carola, Theresa and Rose have indicated their willingness to form a team. Anyone else interested?



Inn From the Cold Fundraiser Saturday, July 29<sup>th</sup> – we are hoping to field a team for this event. More on it at a later date

### HUMOUR





A testimony to craftmanship





### **GUEST SPEAKER**



Noah Figueroa

photo by Peter

This evening's guest speaker was Noah Figueroa who was a Rotary Exchange student to Spain in 2016. Noah talked about his trip and the places he stayed in Spain including Barcelona, and other smaller towns. He also talked about some of his out-of-school activities such as walking the pilgrimage trail known as the El Camino de Santiago.

It was a very interesting presentation with a personal touch. Noah will be attending the UBCO this fall to study Political Science.



Noah Figueroa is presented with the speaker's gift by Karol photo by Peter

### **ART GALLERY**



**Evening Silence** by Golda Leona Norten (Germany)



**Trench Warfare** by Maciej Karcz (USA) -Geyser basin in Yellowstone National Park. Interesting interpretation of the picture

### ADVERTISING







Light Study 05 by Jer' (France)



White's Barbecue and Fireplace Centre160-2000 Spall Road, Kelowna, B.C.V1Y 9P6250-862-3240www.barbecueandfireplacecentre.com/









www.st-hubertus.bc.ca



www.illichmanns.com/